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sassower v. cornmission on Judiciat conduct,New york co. cterk,s No.

Dear IvIs. Sasytwcr:

I write in response to your recent correspondence with this office, both with rne arrd withother members of the Offise of the Atrorney Ceneral.

By *ay of preface' let lxe state that these comments are not meant as a reflection on theobvious sincenty with which )rou have advancecl ttrls tawsuit. They rj. d;;;t.d to the legalissues raised by yaYr suit, andto your assertion that our office is required to withdraw the brief jr ,has filed in opposition to your apieat in this nratter,

First' we do not agree that ou defense of this action is, in any sense, inappropriate orittconect' our view of both the facts *c tt, law divergs significantly from yours. To mentiononly orte example' w-e note that you refer (in yo* nprifia-zoot rrtt* tu etio*ey Generai EliotSpitzerJtotheFirstDcpartm"nt,appLlrateDlvision1,t,okiingly�
eeond-ugt' 715I{.Y,s,2d3_16 (ls'Dep't ?000), as,.bogus,;*al u.,on**senreuce add_on.,, Thebrevity of Mantell has, of couse, has no ururing on ir.j*girimacy. we arso not that the denial ofyour motion to interve'e in Mantell does.not alLw yo,, ,o-rluinr itrut you **'ii'ro*, wsy notbound by N{antetl'u holtting' ffi,, titt recall, ;d.t nlr* vort law a Iitigant cannot intsrveneas of right in another tawsuil simpiy because rhe ssr:ond tawsuit invoives corunrlaw or fact' and therefore nright jti"i o,i,"r la'ur.suirs in o,tri*rr tne wouid-i;il*T#iilll,:-li, finvolved (see CPLR $$ l0l {, Ult3)) 
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second' we czurnot discuss with you communisations arnong the attorneys of this officeregarding this case, as such sommunicuiion, naturally invJve the tians*irrion of privilegedinformatioD' and often the creatiotr of material .o""rrd by the work-product privilege. yourdemand lbr an accounting of what role various attomoy,s'haue play"d in reviewing andsupervising this matter would inevitabry i'vorve ,iotuiion, of these privilcges.

Finally, ooncerning the sanctions motion you have asserted you will ftake if we do notwithdraw o*r brief' I musinote that such a motion wourd benot oniygroundless but exhemerywasteful' By attenrpting to move for sanctions now, urar"lru case is fully subrnittod andscheduled for argumelt' )'ou would be. in rfIbril;;,prr,r"* ,o *gu, the medts of the case to the
fJjj'ff,3il'::l^Yi::**.lT-'T"';";;;;i'"*r,i"r, we wourd, orcourse, have ths
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opportunitv to responcl) and second via the main appual.'i;;ilffiiiffiT:ilti;l1lavoid such an unneccssary imposition on the eppji"" n'ir;,En,, rimited resoluces.


